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Thanks.

This is the email we spoke about this a.m. Say Hito -for me.....

Latest GC guidance on procedures concerning mail review/use is delailed below.
case, but will also meet with |l and

and will discuss procedures below with them. Believe what
as outlined below is "doable*.

(b)(1) (b)(2) (bX(3)
(b)(3) (b)(6)

More to foliow......

©3 .

FYI. One more thing to incorporate into the process for these cases.

VR,

o)3) (o)) [
T e

Subject: Seart

(b)(3) (b)(2)From:

el o v
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2002 7:56 AM
U

Subject: FW: Search and Examination of Mail, | N
CLASSIFICATION -GEERET

CAVEATS-NOFORN

TERMS: NONE




oye) _Here . Piease senc o . o5y,
- c yourself as well,

Thanks,

(b)3) From:
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2002 7:51 AM

(b)(2) Subject: RE: Search and Examination of Mail,
CLASSIFICATION:-SE&RE—
CAVEATS—NOFERN-

TERMS: NONE

(b)3) N

Really appreciate your quick response to our emails. We will ensure this is

(b)(3) (0)(2) passed on M for his meetings fater on today N

The caveats you noted below do not seem unreasonable and we can certainly
(b)(2)  work with them. Wil let you know if | N RN > esses any

concerns/issues

with them.

Have a great day and thanks again for supporting our operations. Who says
lawyers are all bad!

VR

(b)3)

Original Message
oo I

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2002 7:35 AM

Subject: RE: Search and Examination of Mail,

(b)2)
CLASSIFICATION=SEGREF—



CAVEATS=HOFORN"

TERMS: NONE

POl 0

What a great idea, wish | had thought of it. We have no legal

objection to the suggested process. The only caveats are. (1)

(b)(1) (b)(2) document the consent of theipermission {2) catalog(number or
serial number etc-may have already put a rec&rsquo;d

and or dale stamp on it) all personal mail not just the pieces of interest to
USI;(3) scan{1st choice] or photo copy[2d choice] the mail

contents and envelopes (return addresses etc) of interest for our use. Putting
the maif into electronic media may expedite our us

(4) return the mail to || lfo'ks to

hold;(5) other than the process of opening the mail do not

alter the contents in any way; and {6) insure that thelllll maintains and
secures the mail from unfettered access for possible future

criminal evidence or intelligence use, we don&rsquo;t become the custodian
of the mail itself, only the information we collect to use.

If these caveats are unworkable please let us know. We just

don&rsquo;t want to mess up possible future prosecution and at the

same time get the Intel we need now.

(b)(3) (b)(2)

----- Original Message-----

(b)(3) oo R e P

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2002 6:57 AM

(b)2) Subject: FW: Search and Examination of Mail,
importance: High

CLASSIFICATION: SE6RET
CAVEATS-NOFORN

TERMS: NONE

(b)) (b)3)
(bY1)b)2) Email below outlines local | c<coac to N

inquiries about [lllviewing mail of enemy combatant/detainee in



o)1) 0)2) (0)3)

I Request your guidance/comment on our recommendation to discuss this
with on
(b)(6) separate but related business and | would like him to address

this issue with reps while in the area.

Would appreciate your response soonest.

(b)(3) B

(b)(2) If we don&rsquo;t&rsquo; get word on this before | depart || G
(b)(3) please ensure GC guidance is passed on 10- Expect
he&rsquo;ll be calling mid-afternoon today. Thanks.

VR,

----- Original Message-----

Lo TR

ienl: Wednesdail Sei!ember 11| 2002 2:24 PM

(b)(2) Subject: Search and Examination of Mail, | N N RSN

importance: High

CLASSIFICATION-SEERET
CAVEATS: HNOFORN

TERMS: NONE

ox2 -

1.  Requested Action: Request GC comment and guidance with
(b)(1) (b)(2) regards to response (see below) to request

: gsition, request permission to
discuss this issue wit Legal during tomorrow

afternoon&rsquo;s meeting. Any additional guidance GC can
provide will be much appreciated.

(b)(1) (b)(2) (b)(6) 2. Background: 1AW GC guidance, | met with || | | | I °)7)

-on Monday, 9 Sep 02 lo discuss request to
search and examine etainee [N

| discussed the case and provided him with copy of Procedure

(b)(7) 8, DoD 5240.1-R. as supportive of the ||| N

request and committed to talk to about it.




(b)(1) (b

(b)(7)

sponse: |G c2/'ed this morning to
communicate the response. His advice, after consultation with
take an alternative course of action WRT

He stated that once the detainee_
it is considered &ldquo;out o

He further stated that has the authority
and should do so. Bottom line &ndash; Il

t
B 2 /should h detainee (Note:
Detainee&rsquo;s mail is currently being sent to where itis

being stored.) I can atow I to rea

Point of Contact:

(b)(7)

DERIVED FROM: DHS SCG, Mar 02

DECLASSIFY ON: X1

CLASSIFICATION: SEGREF
CAVEATS: HOFORN

TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: X1

CLASSIFICATION:-6EGREF
CAVEATSNEFORN

TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: DHS SCG Oct 97



DECLASSIFY ON: X1

CLASSIFICATION: -5E6RET
CAVEAT S=MNoFoRN-

TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: Muttiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: X1

CLASSIFICATION -SEERET
CAVEAT S=ROFORN-

TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: X1

CLASSIFICATION -GE6RET
CAVEAT S=MNSFRORN-

TERMS: NONE

Denved From: Multiple Sources
Declassify On: X1

~SECREFHOTREEEASASEEFO-FORSIENNATONALSAH—



